EnGenius Technologies
1580 Scenic Avenue, Costa Mesa, CA92626

Date: August 16, 2016

Subject: Frequencies Justification for Certification of Transmitter with FCC ID: A8J-SPR922U1.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

EnGenius Technologies Ltd would like to submit the following justification to show the frequency range as
460MHz - 470MHz on the Grant of Equipment Authorization for the equipment with the FCC ID: A8J-SPR922U1.
For the FCC’s Rule Parts 90 applications, this radio is used in systems by Federal and Public Safety agencies

including Police, Fire, and Emergency Medical Services, etc. as indicated in the table 1 below.
Equipment programming is the responsibility of Authorized Service Personnel.

Also, the radio complies with 47 CFR Part 90.203(e), in that the operator cannot directly program the transmit
frequencies using the normally accessible external controls.

Per the FCC’s KDB634817 guidance, as an alternative to listing the exact frequencies, we acknowledge that
it's a violation of the FCC Rules if this device operates on unauthorized frequencies.

Freq“‘(’,:n‘ﬁlyz)Ra"ge Part90 | Not Part 90
461.0375 _ 462.5375 X
462.5375 — 462.7375 X
462.7375 — 467.5375 X
4675375 — 467.7375 X
467.7375 — 469.5625 X

Please contact me if you required any additional information.

Sincerely,

- _
S L /IZ?/
Andy Chang / General Manager
Telephone Number: 888.735.7888 ext. 827

Fax Number: 714.432.8667
E-mail Address: andy.chang@engeniustech.com




